
Department of Public Works

City Hall
730 Washington Ave.
Racine, Wl 53403
262.636.9121 - Public Works
262.636.9191 - Engineering

December t3,20Lt

TO: Sandy Weidner, Chairman
Public Works and Services Committee

FROM: John Rooney
Assistant Com f Public Works/Engineering

SUBJECT: Sewer & Water Lateral, Curb & Gutter and Sidewalk Work to be lncluded in 2012

Public Hearings for 2013 Construction.

I am submitting the below list of streets to be included in the 2012 Public Hearings for
construction of sewer and water laterals, curb and gutter and sidewalk for 20L3.

Sewer & Water Lateral

Cleveland Ave. - Durand Ave. to Pierce Blvd.

English Street - N. Main St. to Chatham St.

English Street - Chatham St. to Michigan Blvd.

lndiana Street - Olive St. to the Dead End

Spring Valley Drive - Spring St. to Harrington Dr.

Curb & Gutter

Emstan Hills Road - Duchess Dr. to Oakwood Dr.

lndiana Street - Olive St. to the Dead End

North Wisconsin Street - Carlton Dr. to the Cul-de-sac (N)

Victorian Drive - Emstan Hills Rd. to Maryland Ave.

Wood Duck Way - Waterbury Ln. to Chicory Rd.

Sidewalk

North Wisconsin Street - Carlton Dr. to the Cul-de-sac (N)

lf the Committee agrees, the appropriate action would be to introduce a preliminary resolution for the
2012 Public Hearings for construction in 2013.

Mark H. Yehlen, P.E.
Commissioner of Public Works / City Engineer

Thomas M. Eeg, P.E.
Asst. Comm. of Public Works / Operations

John C. Rooney, P.E.
Asst. Comm. of Public Works / Engineering

Legistar item: 11-7205


